





2025 Competitions now open the show.com.au/competitions

Contents

| 2025 KEY DATES | 4 |
|---------------------------------------|----|
| SCHEDULE | 4 |
| HOW TO ENTER | 5 |
| ENTRY FEES (GST INCLUDED) | 5 |
| SUBMISSION OF ENTRIES | 5 |
| MEMBERSHIP | 5 |
| CONTACT DETAILS | 5 |
| WITHDRAWALS | 5 |
| REFUNDS | 5 |
| OWNERSHIP | 5 |
| REGISTRATION | 5 |
| IDENTIFICATION - BOER GOATS | 6 |
| IDENTIFICATION | 6 |
| GENERAL REGULATIONS | 6 |
| SPECIAL REGULATIONS | 6 |
| PRIZES AND AWARDS | 6 |
| PAYMENT OF PRIZE MONEY | 6 |
| PRIZE MONEY AND GST | 7 |
| GENERAL INFORMATION | |
| ENTRY GATE | 7 |
| OPENING TIMES OF PAVILION | 7 |
| TRANSFERS | 7 |
| ENTRY PASSES | 7 |
| DUTY OF CARE | 8 |
| DISPLAY CARDS | 8 |
| PEN CLEANING | 8 |
| PENS | |
| FIRE PRECAUTIONS | 8 |
| PENALTY FOR NON-EXHIBITION OF ANIMALS | 8 |
| NLIS REQUIREMENTS - ALL EXHIBITORS | |
| BEDDING | 9 |
| JUDGING ATTIRE | 9 |
| INSPECTION OF GOATS | 9 |
| WASHING OF ANIMALS | 9 |
| FODDER | 9 |
| ANIMAL HEALTH | 9 |
| HEALTH REGULATIONS | |
| SICK OR DISEASED ANIMALS | |
| LICE | 10 |
| BOER GOATS | 11 |

| AGES OF BOER GOATS | 11 |
|--------------------------|----|
| LED WETHER GOAT | 13 |
| SUBMISSION OF ENTRIES | 13 |
| RESTRICTION OF ENTRIES | 13 |
| EXHIBITS | 13 |
| BREEDING | 13 |
| JOHNES DISEASE | 13 |
| HORMONE GROWTH PROMOTANT | 13 |
| PREFERRED WEIGHT RANGE | 13 |
| GRAND PARADE | 13 |

2025 KEY DATES

CLOSING DATE OF ENTRIES: Friday 4 July 2025 at 5.00 pm CST

ROYAL ADELAIDE SHOW: Saturday 30 August to Sunday 7 September 2025

SCHEDULE

| Tuesday 2 September | 2.00 pm – 7.00 pm | Led Goat Wether arrival | |
|-----------------------|-------------------|---------------------------|--|
| Wednesday 3 September | 9.00 am | Led Goat Wether weighing | |
| Wednesday 5 September | 2.00 pm | Grand Parade | |
| Thursday 4 September | 9.00 am | Led Goat Wether judging | |
| Thursday 4 September | 5.00 pm – 7.00 pm | Led Goat Wether departure | |
| Saturday 6 September | 7.00 am – 9.00 am | Boer Goat arrival | |
| Saturday o September | 1.00 pm | Boer Goat judging | |
| Sunday 7 September | 4.00 pm – 7.00 pm | All Goats departure | |

Times of judging are subject to change.

All exhibitors must obtain a "Permit to Remove Stock" from the Pavilion Supervisor prior to departure.

ALL ANIMALS MUST BE REMOVED FROM THE SHOWGROUND BY 7.00 PM ON THE LAST SUNDAY

HOW TO ENTER

Complete the entry form available online at www.theshow.com.au

- Exhibits must be submitted and paid for by the closing date.
- Entries will be acknowledged via email.

Absolutely no exception to the above conditions will be made to any exhibitor under any circumstance.

ENTRY FEES (GST INCLUDED)

| ITEM | MEMBER | NON-MEMBER |
|---|---------|-------------------|
| Boer Goat Entry Fee | \$15.50 | \$21 |
| Boer Goat Junior Handler Classes | \$10 | \$10 |
| Led Goat Wether Entry Fee | \$23 | \$28 |
| Leader Street Carpark – Led Goat Wether | \$93 | \$93 |
| Leader Street Carpark – Boer | \$62 | \$62 |

SUBMISSION OF ENTRIES

Goat exhibitors must enter animals in appropriate age classes and group classes prior to Friday 4 July 2025 at 5.00 pm.

Proof of age, registration and ownership should be available at the time of inspection and judging. A goat cannot compete in a special or group class unless it has competed in its age class.

MEMBERSHIP

Exhibitors need not be members of the Royal Agricultural & Horticultural Society of SA Inc, but RA&HS members are entitled to a reduced entry fee.

RA&HS Annual Membership fees: Adults \$198, Juniors \$72 (under 18)

Please go to www.rahs.com.au/membership

CONTACT DETAILS

Email: entries@adelaideshowground.com.au

Phone: (08) 8210 5211 (between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm Monday to Friday)

Website www.theshow.com.au

WITHDRAWALS

All withdrawals must be made in writing and can be sent via email to:

<u>entries@adelaideshowground.com.au</u>. Emailed withdrawals must include "Withdrawal" in the subject line and the section (e.g. Goat Section), exhibitor name, class number, exhibit number (if known) and exhibit name (if applicable). Withdrawals must be made at least 24 hours prior to judging.

REFUNDS

No refund of fees will be made after the closing date of entries.

OWNERSHIP

All animals must be the bona fide property of the exhibitor or held by the exhibitor under a written and recorded lease at the time of entry.

REGISTRATION

Copies of registration forms and/or relevant transfer certificates to be submitted at time of entry. Boer Goats must be registered with Australian Breed Societies.

A copy of the Registration Certificate will be required at check in and all goats must be owned by the exhibitor as indicated on the Registration Certificate unless a lessee's agreement is in place with the relevant associations Registry.

Led Wether goats do not need to be registered with a breed association.

IDENTIFICATION - BOER GOATS

Identification can be carried out in the following ways:

- Tattooing or Tagging
- A stud tag combined with an NLIS tag.

IDENTIFICATION

Animals must have an NLIS tag in place and identification will be confirmed prior to judging. In relation to your entry into a competition we may specifically use and/or disclose your personal information to:

- Communicate competition information to you such as entry opening dates, delivery and collection details and entry ticket distribution.
- Publish competition results both online and in printed results listings.
- Publish competition entries in Competition Catalogues
- Advise sponsors of competition prize winners for distribution of prizes from both the RA&HS and sponsors

By entering into a competition, you consent to your contact details being provided to the sponsors of that competition for the purpose of distributing your prize. You also consent to your name, suburb and postcode being listed in a competition catalogue and, if you are a prize winner, your name in competition results. If you do not wish for your name and address to be printed in a competition catalogue please ensure that you select the 'Keep Private' option in your online exhibitor profile.

GENERAL REGULATIONS

Exhibitors are reminded that the Society's General Regulations apply to all sections of the Show. A copy of the General Regulations can be obtained from the Society's website at www.theshow.com.au or from the Society's Administration Office.

Exhibitors should note that the General Regulations contain a number of provisions relevant to competitions and this Schedule including but not limited to, offences, penalties, prohibited drugs. As those conditions apply in addition to the regulations contained within this schedule, Exhibitors should familiarise themselves with the General Regulations.

SPECIAL REGULATIONS

Exhibitors are reminded that the Special Regulations contained within this Schedule are merely supplementary to and subject to the General Regulations.

The members of the Society's Diverse Farming Committee shall have the authority to act on behalf of the Society to take any necessary action under these Special Regulations.

PRIZES AND AWARDS

Prizes in each class will be (unless otherwise specified):

Goats: First, \$20 and ribbon; second, \$12 and ribbon; third, \$8 and ribbon.

Led Goat Wether: First, \$30 and ribbon; second, \$20 and ribbon; third, \$10 and ribbon.

Ribbons will also be awarded in accordance with the following table:

10 to 15 exhibits – fourth ribbon

16 to 20 exhibits – fifth ribbon

Over 20 exhibits - sixth ribbon

RA&HS sashes will be awarded to all Champions, Reserve Champions and Special Awards.

MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITORS

Points to be allotted as follows:

First, 5 points; second, 3 points; third, 1 point.

PAYMENT OF PRIZE MONEY

All prize money won during the Royal Adelaide Show is paid by Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT). The Exhibitor should provide the BSB, Account Number and Account Name on the space provided on the entry form.

PRIZE MONEY WILL BE PAID BYTHE END OF OCTOBER.

Any concerns regarding prize money must be raised with the Society by 30 November of the current year. Any trophy, prize or prize money not claimed by30 November of the current year shall be deemed forfeited by the exhibitor and the RA&HS shall no longer be liable to pay or provide the prize.

PRIZE MONEY AND GST

Prize money as stated in the Prize Schedule does not include GST.

The prize money which we pay to successful exhibitors depends on information provided to us. If you confirm that you are GST registered and provide your Australian Business Number (ABN), we will pay the appropriate prize money plus 10% GST. We will provide you with a Recipient Created Tax Invoice which you will need to submit to the Australian Taxation Office.

If you confirm you are registered for GST, in entering the competition, you acknowledge your agreement to the following:

- You will not issue a tax invoice to the RA&HS in respect to prize money received;
- You will notify the RA&HS if you cease to be registered for GST.

If you provide your Australian Business Number but are not registered for GST, we will pay the prize money as detailed in the Prize Schedule without reference to the GST.

If you confirm you are entering as part of a private recreational pursuit or hobby, we will pay the prize money as detailed in the Prize Schedule without reference to GST.

It is important that you either:

- Confirm you are entering as part of a private recreational pursuit or hobby, or
- Confirm you are entering as a GST registered business and supply your ABN

Failure to do either of the above will require the RA&HS to withhold tax, at the maximum tax rate, from your prize money in accordance with Australian tax legislation.

The Society makes every endeavour to ensure all prizes listed are accurate at the time of publishing. Should a cash prize be withdrawn by a sponsor subsequent to publishing, the prize will revert back to the competitions default amount where applicable. Vouchers, product or trophies withdrawn by a sponsor subsequent to publishing will not be replaced. It is the responsibility of the prize winner to follow-up with the Society any sponsored prize (cash, voucher, product, trophy) they believe they are entitled to prior to 30 November in the year of the prize being awarded. The Society will not follow-up prize sponsors after this date or review any prizes that may have been incorrectly awarded.

The RA&HS is not a tax consultant and therefore assumes no liability for actions taken as a result of these guidelines. In any instances where an entrant or sponsor is uncertain of the tax implications of their involvement, they should consult their own accountant or tax advisor.

GENERAL INFORMATION

ENTRY GATE

All goats enter and exit via the Leader Street Gate during designated times.

OPENING TIMES OF PAVILION

The Alpaca and Goat Pavilion will be opened from 9.00 am to 7.00 pm

TRANSFERS

Please ensure exhibits are entered in the correct class at time of entry. No exhibit will be transferred to another class after the closing date of entries.

ENTRY PASSES

Boer Goat exhibitors shall receive one admit one pass per 4 head entered.

If additional passes are required, please consider a RA&HS Membership.

Led Goat Wether schools will receive five admit-one tickets per animal entered to a maximum of 40 tickets per day.

Led Goat breeders will receive 2 passes per animal per day.

DUTY OF CARE

It is important to ensure your own safety and that of all other site personnel, visitors and general public at the Adelaide Showground.

All competitors have a "Duty of Care" to avoid exposing themselves or other people to situation which could lead to injury. This "Duty of Care" extends to the prevention of damage to property.

DISPLAY CARDS

Each exhibitor is permitted to display one sign for every four pens entered occupied by exhibits, no larger than 1200 mm x 600mm. Logo, name and address of exhibitor only to be shown. Strictly no other decoration, delineation, description, display or promotion is allowed. Ribbons and sashes on display must relate to the animals in that pen. All awards must be removed as soon as winning animals leave the Showground.

PEN CLEANING

Exhibitors shall, to the satisfaction of the Goat Supervisor:

- 1. Keep each pen allotted to them and their stock in a clean and proper condition throughout the Show.
- 2. Clean out their pens before 8.00 am each day.
- 3. Faecal waste must be placed directly into containers provided by the Society.

Failure to comply with these rules shall render the exhibitor liable to a fine no less than \$15 (GST included) for each separate offence.

Exhibitors are requested to provide their own brooms and shovels to clean out pens.

PENS

Rugs and bags must not be fixed to sides or tops of pens during the time the Show is open to the public. (Excluding feed bags)

FIRE PRECAUTIONS

Precautions will be taken to guard against fire, and to protect the property at the Show, but exhibits will not be insured at the cost of the Society.

Smoking is strictly prohibited in all livestock pavilions and lockers.

No exhibitor or other person shall remove, or displace, or interfere in any way with, or use for any purpose other than the prevention of fire, any article or appliance provided for use in the case of an outbreak of fire upon the Showground, nor shall any exhibitor or other person remove or alter, or add to, or interfere in anyway with any fixture, fitting, article, appliance or thing owned by the Society, or used in such fixture, fitting, article, appliance or thing for any purpose other than for which it is intended by the Society to be used.

PENALTY FOR NON-EXHIBITION OF ANIMALS

Every animal entered must be exhibited and paraded before the judge in each class unless a certificate signed by the exhibitor or authorised agent, is lodged with the Society at least 14 days before the opening day of the Show, stating that the animal is unable to compete.

A fine of \$100 (GST included) will be imposed for all late scratchings unless the scratching is notified by a statutory declaration setting out full reasons for scratching, together with an explanatory certificate signed by a Veterinary Surgeon. Notification must be received by 9.00 am on the day prior to judging.

Non-payment of these fines will debar exhibitors from parading their remaining goats before the judge. Exhibits may not be removed from the judging ring until directed by the RA&HS Supervisor. Failure to comply with this regulation may result in exhibitors being banned from competing in any further classes during the current Show and/or fined.

The Society may also impose further penalties if deemed appropriate.

NLIS REQUIREMENTS - ALL EXHIBITORS

All goats must be NLIS compliant. This means all animals must be tagged with an approved NLIS ear tag (including kids at foot), and accompanied by a completed National Vendor Declaration (NVD) or approved

alternative movement document available at www.pir.sa.gov.au.

The Society will notify the NLIS database of all movements onto the Showground on behalf of exhibitors.

NLIS tags must not be removed.

BEDDING

Straw will be the bedding in the Alpaca & Goat Pavilion at this year's Royal Adelaide Show.

JUDGING ATTIRE

Exhibitors and/or attendants shall wear attire acceptable to their Breed Societies when leading goats in the judging ring and in parades.

Schools may wear their school uniform in the judging ring.

No exhibitor, or their attendant, shall parade stock before the judge whilst wearing attire bearing his name or the name of the stud for which he works.

INSPECTION OF GOATS

All goats will be inspected for breed type, conformation and vermin at time of arrival.

This will take place in the Pavilion and an attendant must be present to supply any information required by the inspectors.

Any animal rejected as a result of this inspection must be removed from the Showground, the time of removal to be at the discretion of the Committee.

WASHING OF ANIMALS

It is requested that animals are washed prior to coming to the Show. Due to the lack of wash bay space for the Led Wether Goats only schools with permission from a Councillor, if the need arises, will be permitted to wash their animal(s).

FODDER

Exhibitors must arrange their own fodder requirements.

The Fodder Store is located on the Showground at the western end of the Tin Dairy. All sales will be by credit card only.

Any exhibitor who, in the opinion of the Committee, has more fodder than is considered necessary, will be required to remove the excess from the Showground.

Exhibitors must not solicit orders for fodder on the Showground.

ANIMAL HEALTH

HEALTH REGULATIONS

All Goats attending the Royal Adelaide Show must be *accompanied* by a completed "*National Goat Health Statement*" obtained at http://www.farmbiosecurity.com.au/toolkit/declarations-and-statements/ The Statement must be completed in full and submitted prior to arrival at the Showground.

Boer Goats

The minimum Royal Adelaide Show requirement is that goats be Assurance Score 5. Goats will be exhibited at the Show in order of Goat Assurance Score ranking.

SICK OR DISEASED ANIMALS

If, in the opinion of a qualified Veterinary Surgeon appointed by the Society, an animal on the Showground shall be so injured or be so affected by sickness, disease or other ailment as to warrant its destruction or its removal from the Showground as the case may be the Society shall be entitled to have the animal destroyed and/or require the animal to be forthwith removed from the Showground and the exhibitor, upon receipt of such notice, shall forthwith remove such animal and failing such removal by him within the time prescribed by the Society, by written notice to the exhibitor or his representative on the Showground, the Society may remove the animal or cause the animal to be removed and all costs and expenses of removal shall be borne by the exhibitor and shall be refunded to the Society. Each such animal shall at all times be the sole risk and responsibility of the exhibitor and the person or persons removing the animal shall at all times be deemed to be the agents of the exhibitor and all acts and omissions on the part of such person or

persons shall be deemed to be the acts and omissions of the exhibitor who shall indemnify and hold indemnified the Society, its servants and agents from all claims whatsoever in respect of the animal whether by reason of any loss or injury to or caused by the animal or because of transportation, feeding or housing or otherwise.

The pavilion supervisor must be advised immediately of any sick or diseased animals attended to by the Society's Veterinary Surgeon.

LICE

Exhibitors must ensure animals are checked for lice prior to arrival. Any animals found to have lice will be removed from the Showground immediately.

BOER GOATS

AGES OF BOER GOATS

The table below shows the dates on or between which goats must be born to compete in the respective age classes. This will be calculated as of 1st September of the current year.

3 months and under 6 months

(born between 1/3/25 and 1/6/25)

9 months and under 12 months

(born between 1/9/24 and 1/1/25)

12 months and under 18 months

(born between 1/3/24 and 1/9/24)

18 months and under 24 months

(born between 1/9/23 and 1/3/24)

24 months and under 36 months

(born between 1/9/22 and 1/9/23)

36 months and over

(born on or before 1/9/22)

DOE CLASSES

Class 1 Doe Kid, 3 months and under 9 months.

Class 2 Doe Kid, 9 months and under 12 months.

THE BALMARDEN BOER GOATS PRIZE JUNIOR CHAMPION BOER DOE

\$50 sponsored by Balmarden Boer Goats

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BOER DOE

Class 3 Doe, 12 months and under 24 months.

Class 4 Doe, 24 months and under 36 months.

Class 5 Doe, 36 months and over.

Class 6 Red Doe, any age.

THE JOHNSON FAMILY PRIZE SENIOR CHAMPION BOER DOE

First: \$50 sponsored by Carolyn Johnson

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BOER DOE

THE JOHNSON FAMILY PRIZE GRAND CHAMPION BOER DOE

First: \$50 sponsored by Carolyn Johnson

BUCK CLASSES

Class 7 Buck Kid, 3 months and under 9 months

Class 8 Buck Kid, 9 months and under 12 months

THE BALMARDEN BOER GOATS PRIZE JUNIOR CHAMPION BOER BUCK

First: \$50 sponsored by Balmarden Boer Goats

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BOER BUCK

Class 9 Buck, 12 months and under 24 months.

Class 10 Buck, 24 months and under 36 months.

Class 11 Buck, 36 months and over.

Class 12 Red Buck, any age.

THE FANNING FAMILY PRIZE SENIOR CHAMPION BOER BUCK

First: \$50 sponsored by Peter Fanning

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BOER BUCK

THE FANNING FAMILY PRIZE GRAND CHAMPION BOER BUCK

First: \$50 sponsored by Peter Fanning

GROUP CLASSES

Class 13 Sire's Progeny.

Class 14 Dam and One Progeny.

Class 15 Breeders' Group.

THE BALMARDEN BOER GOATS PRIZE ENCOURAGEMENT AWARD

Open to any exhibitor never previously having won a champion ribbon at the Royal Adelaide Show.

First: \$40; Second: \$20; Third: \$10 sponsored by Balmarden Boer Goats

THE COOTA PARK PRIZE MOST SUCCESSFUL BOER GOAT EXHIBITOR

\$50 sponsored by Coota Park

THE COOTA PARK PRIZE SUPREME CHAMPION BOER GOAT

\$50 sponsored by Coota Park

JUNIOR HANDLER CLASSES

Class 16 Junior Handler, under 13 years of age.

Class 17 Junior Handler, 13 years and under 25 years.

LED WETHER GOAT

SUBMISSION OF ENTRIES

The competition is open to all Tertiary bodies and Schools in Australia and Breeders.

All exhibits must be wethers.

Exhibitors may submit a maximum of twelve entries between the two school classes, 201 and 202, but are permitted to nominate up to two reserve animals to allow for late injuries, sickness etc. Reserve entries do not incur a entry fee.

Exhibitors may not bring more than twelve animals onto the Showground.

Any animal not listed on the original entry form may not be brought onto the Showground.

RESTRICTION OF ENTRIES

The Society reserves the right to restrict the number of entries in Led Goat Wether Classes.

EXHIBITS

- All goats entered by schools must be cared for by members of the School for at least twelve weeks
 prior to the Show
- All wethers must be named
- No restriction on feed
- Wethers must not be treated with hormone growth promotants
- · Wethers must be trained to lead
- Animals must have an NLIS tag in place and identification will be confirmed prior to judging
- The minimum Royal Adelaide Show requirment is that goats be Assurance Score 5
- NO WASHING OF LED WETHER GOATS UNLESS PERMISSION GIVEN BY THE DIVERSE FARMING COMMITTEE

BREEDING

The competition is open to any pure-breed or crossbreed wether goat.

JOHNES DISEASE

If goats are drawn from a property with a status for Johnes' Disease of infection or suspect, entries **will not** be accepted.

HORMONE GROWTH PROMOTANT

The use of hormone growth promotants in Led Goat Wether classes is prohibited.

PREFERRED WEIGHT RANGE

Exhibits will be weighed and classified into the following classes for hoof judging.

Lightweight: 20 kg to 39.9 kg Heavy Weight: 40 kg and over

Exhibitors are reminded that National Vendor Declarations are required at time of weighing.

GRAND PARADE

There will be a Grand Parade scheduled on Wednesday 3 September. All schools will be encouraged to lead their wethers in the Parade. Ribbons will be awarded for colourful signage, etc from participating schools.

LED GOAT CLASSES

BREEDER CLASS

Class 101 Breeder Led Goat Wether

Open to any pure or cross bred goat, bred by the exhibitor.

SCHOOL DAIRY GOAT WETHER CLASS

Class 201 School Dairy Goat Wether

Open to any dairy bred goat.

SCHOOL CLASS

Class 202 School Led Goat Wether

Open to any pure or cross bred goat.

SPECIAL AWARDS

THE BGBAA PRIZE and THE COOPERS OF MT TORRENS FARM SUPPLIES PRIZE CHAMPION LIGHTWEIGHT WETHER

\$50 sponsored by Boer Goat Breeders' Assoc. of Australia - National, Voucher sponsored by Coopers of Mt Torrens Farm Supplies

RESERVE CHAMPION LIGHTWEIGHT WETHER

THE BGBAA PRIZE and THE COOPERS OF MT TORRENS FARM SUPPLIES PRIZE CHAMPION HEAVYWEIGHT WETHER

\$50 sponsored by Boer Goat Breeders' Assoc. of Australia - National, Voucher sponsored by Coopers of Mt Torrens Farm Supplies

RESERVE CHAMPION HEAVYWEIGHT WETHER

CHAMPION DAIRY GOAT WETHER

RESERVE CHAMPION DAIRY GOAT WETHER

THE BALMARDEN BOER GOATS PRIZE CHAMPION BREEDERS WETHER

\$50 sponsored by Balmarden Boer Goats

THE BALMARDEN BOER GOATS PRIZE RESERVE CHAMPION BREEDERS WETHER

\$30 sponsored by Balmarden Boer Goats

THE BGBAA PRIZE GRAND CHAMPION WETHER

\$100 sponsored by Boer Goat Breeders' Assoc. of Australia - National

BEST PRESENTED SCHOOL IN GRAND PARADE

Judged on overall presentation of the group including students and animals.

THE ATASA PRIZE MOST PROFESSIONAL SCHOOL SHOW TEAM

First: Perpetual Trophy and \$100 sponsored by Agriculture Teachers Association of SA

Second: \$50 sponsored by Agriculture Teachers Association of SA Third: \$25 sponsored by Agriculture Teachers Association of SA

THE URRBRAE PRIZE BEST RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN LED GOAT WETHER AND HANDLER

\$50 sponsored by Urrbrae Agricultural High School

ROYAL ADELAIDE SHOW - EXHIBITORS CONDITIONS OF ENTRY

HAZARD REPORTING

Exhibitors must notify the Area/Pavilion Supervisor or the Venue Control Centre immediately of any hazards detected. Hazards are any situation which has the potential to cause:

- 1. Injury, illness or death to people or animals either immediately or in the future
- 2. Damage or destruction to property

INCIDENT REPORTING

Exhibitors must notify the Area/Pavilion Supervisor or the Venue Management Office immediately an incident occurs which has resulted in:

- 1. The injury, illness or death of any person or animal
- 2. The damage, destruction or loss of property
- 3. A near miss incident that could have resulted in the consequences listed in 1 and 2

WASTE DISPOSAL

All waste including liquids must be disposed of responsibly and placed in the appropriate bin or receptacle. Storm drains must not be used for the disposal of any waste.

HAZARD MINIMISATION

All areas must be kept in a clean and tidy order with clearly defined and available access and exit routes at all times. Build-up of combustible waste must be avoided.

Care must be taken to minimise trip hazards and obstacles that people may walk into.

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

The RA&HS are to be advised of all hazardous materials that are brought onto the Showground. Appropriate warning signs and Safety Data Sheets (SDS) will need to be provided before allowing these materials on site. SDS are to be available onsite and provided immediately upon request by an RA&HS Representative.

MEDIA COMMENTS

Any public comment on emergencies, incidents or other venue matters should only come from the RA&HS. The key media spokesperson for the RA&HS is the Marketing Manager.

DUTY OF CARE

It is important to ensure your own safety and that of all other site personnel, visitors and general public at the Adelaide Showground.

All exhibitors have a "Duty of Care" to avoid exposing themselves or other people to situations which could lead to injury. This "Duty of Care" extends to the prevention of damage to property.

LIABILITY AND INDEMNITY

1. Release

Entry to and remaining on the Showground is entirely at the risk of the Exhibitor and to the maximum extent permitted by law, the Exhibitor releases the Society (which term includes in this clause the Society's officers, employees, members and agents), from all claims and demands of every kind resulting from any accident, damage or injury occurring at the Showground, and without limitation, the Exhibitor acknowledges:

- **a)** the Society has no responsibility or liability for any loss, damage or injury to or caused by any Exhibit;
- **b**) the Society has no responsibility or liability for any loss, damage or injury to or caused by any Exhibitor, his or her family, invitees and Agents;
- **c)** the Society has no responsibility or liability for any loss, damage or injury to a Motor Vehicle or any of its contents whilst it is located on the Showground; and
- **d)** without limiting Regulations 1 (a), 1 (b) and (c) above, the Society has no responsibility or liability for any loss, damage or injury resulting from the sale, treatment, failure to treat, destruction, disposal or other dealing with any Exhibit, or for loss, damage or injury to any personal belongings, equipment or property brought onto the Showground.

2. Indemnity

To the maximum extent permitted by law, the Exhibitor must indemnify and keep indemnified the Society and its officers,

employees, members and agents from and against all actions, claims, demands, losses, damages, costs, expenses and liabilities including without limitation, consequential loss and loss of profits for which the Society is or may be or become liable in respect of or arising from:

- a) loss, damage or injury to any person in connection with the Exhibit or the relevant Event;
- b) without limiting Regulation 2(a), loss, damage or injury to any other Exhibit or Exhibitor, his or her family, invitees, Agents, or to the property of the Society, or its members, or to the general public, caused or contributed to or by any act or omission of an Exhibit of the Exhibitor or by the Exhibitor, his or her family, invitees or Agents; and
- c) without limiting Regulation 2(a), loss, damage or injury to the Exhibit, or the Exhibitor, his or her family, invitees, or Agents caused or contributed by an act or omission of an Exhibit of the Exhibitor or by the transportation, feeding or housing of an Exhibit of the Exhibitor.

3. Removal from Showground

Without prejudice to any other provision in these Regulations, where the Society, its officers, employees, members or agents removes an Exhibit, or causes an Exhibit to be removed from the Showground, the Exhibit is removed or caused to be removed entirely at the risk of the Exhibitor. The person or persons removing the Exhibit will be deemed to be the agent of the Exhibitor, and his or her acts and omissions will be deemed to be the acts and omissions of the Exhibitor.

4 Insurance

The Society will arrange Animal Exhibitors Public Liability insurance cover for all Exhibitors of Exhibits being animals. The Exhibitor is bound by the terms and conditions of this insurance and by Statutory Duties as defined under the Insurance Contracts Act (1984). Details of the Animal Exhibitors Public Liability insurance are set out in the Relevant Schedule. The Society does not insure first party loss, damage or injury to Exhibits, and Exhibitors should consider purchasing insurance if required.

5. Personal effects

The Society has no responsibility or liability for any loss or damage caused to personal belongings, equipment or property which is brought onto the Showground by an Exhibitor, his or her family, invitees or Agents.

EMERGENCY INFORMATION

Emergency information and Emergency Assembly Points for the various animal pavilions and stables will be included with Exhibitor List of Entries and Notice to Exhibitor notifications. Competitors should be familiar with these plans.

FIRST AID

During the Royal Adelaide Show, St John provides First Aid Services but it is suggested that competitors have a basic First Aid kit for minor medical requirements.

St John is not in attendance after public hours.

For emergency contact details, check Notice Boards for onsite assistance or dial 000 for a medical emergency.

RA&HS EMERGENCY FACILITIES

Firefighting and other emergency equipment must not be removed or used for any other purpose. Missing or unserviceable equipment should be reported to the Venue Control Centre immediately.

SMOKING

Smoking is only permitted in designated locations. The Royal Adelaide Show is a smoke free event.

TRAFFIC CONTROL

The RA&HS Traffic Control Policy imposes speed restrictions within the Showground. For the duration of the Royal Adelaide Show the speed limit is 10 kph on the grounds and 8 kph inside buildings.

The use of vehicles inside the Showground is closely managed during the Royal Adelaide Show. Conditions of entry will be provided with the issue of Vehicle Entry Permits.



2025 Competitions

theshow.com.au